2013 CLINIC RULES TEST A

2d Quarter. 0:55 3/3 B30. A22 loses has helmet as down ends. B44 is on
the ground holding his ankle. A30 is stopped for no gain. Clock reads 0:45
when play ends. Clock?

Answer: A 4/3 B30. No 10-second runoff since the clock was stopped
for A22’s helmet off AND B44’s injury (2012 Bulletin #1 — play 11) Play
clock = :40 (defensive team injury) Game clock on RFP, unless Team A
uses a TO to keep A22 in the game.

10.

2Q 3/5 B15 1:20 A14 pitches back to A33 who sweeps right. At the B6, A33
is hit and fumbles with LJ ruling the ball OOB at B9. Defensive HC questions
HL whether ball went OOB at B11. Clock? Reviewable?

Answer: Reviewable — as to line to gain and where ball touched sideline.
A 1/G B9 Snap.

11.

4/G B7 A14 hands off to A20. B30 grabs and twists A20’s FB at B3 causing
A20 to fumble. The loose ball rolls into B’s EZ where A25 recovers the ball.
Clock?

Answer: A 1/G B 1 /2 RFP (by rule, not a TD) (Team is awarded first
down)

12.

A 1/10 A40. On the last play of the 1Q, A20 runs OOB at B45. After play
ends, A80 shoves B16; B16 then pushes A80 with A80 falling to the ground.
SJ has a flag and reports both fouls to R. Clock”? Mechanics?

Answer: Extend for untimed down (offsetting fouls). A 1/10 B-45. These
are UNS fouls (2013). DB UNS fouls cancel (10-1-5). Record the
numbers of the players committing UNS fouls.




